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PHIL BRYANT
GOVERNOR

July 5, 2016

Ms. Roberta A. Kaplan

Paul, Weiss, Rifkind, Wharton & Garrison LLP
1285 Avenue of the Americas

New York City, New York 10019-6064
rkaplan@paulweiss.com

Dear Ms. Kaplan:

On June 23, 2016, our office received your public records request for records of
“correspondence or communications between the office of Governor Phil Bryant and the Alliance
Defending Freedom ... and the American Family Association,” as well as certain other records of
correspondence or communications of the office of Governor Phil Bryant related to H.B. 1523.

Due to the broad scope of your request and the Extraordinary Legislative Session called
last week, we are unable to comply with this request within seven (7) working days. Pursuant to
Miss. Code Ann. Section 25-61-5, we are requesting an additional seven (7) working days to
respond to your public records request.

Sincerely,

ity Ao
Whitney Lipscomb
Counsel

cc: Joey Songy, Chief of Staff
Bobby Waites, Chief Counsel
Drew Snyder, Policy Director and Counsel
Clay Chandler, Public Records Compliance Officer
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